Collins, Karen, EMNRD

From: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, September 21, 2020 1:50 PM

To: Foord, Scott

Cc: Johnson, Sarah; Michelson, Jason C

Subject: RE: TRP-3808 Chevron CVU-199 Deferral Request Re-submittal
09/21/2020

Chevron

Scott Foord for Arcadis for Chevron
On above indicated location/release (nJXK1523037497) the following:

Deferral is APPROVED, however, in future when claiming utility limitations for work a scaled map indicating locations of
said utilities and photos will be needed. Please keep a copy of this communication as no paper copy will follow.

The OCD appreciates your efforts. Deferral will be indicated in data base although it may take a bit of time to show in
the imaging file.

Sincerely,

Bradford Billings
EMNRD/OCD

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local
laws and/or regulations.

From: Foord, Scott <William.Foord@arcadis.com>

Sent: Monday, August 17, 2020 9:08 AM

To: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD <Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>

Cc: Johnson, Sarah <Sarah.Johnson@arcadis.com>; Michelson, Jason C <jmichelson@chevron.com>
Subject: [EXT] 1RP-3808 Chevron CVU-199 Deferral Request Re-submittal

Brad,

| hope all is well. Per our discussion last week regarding re-submitting deferral and closure requests previously
submitted in 2019, please see attached deferral request for 1RP-3808 (Chevron CVU-199). Like discussed, | will email
directly to you, not re-submitting via the portal. We will space out the re-submittals like discussed to a couple per day,
every couple of days, over the next few days. Please let me know if you need any additional information or have any
questions. Thanks for your assistance with these.

Thanks,
Scott

Scott Foord, PG, RSO | AFS Group Service Leader — CPM | william.foord@arcadis.com
Arcadis | Arcadis U.S., Inc.
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reasonable precautions have been taken to ensure that no software or viruses are present in our emails, we cannot guarantee that this email or any
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